



# Bernadette Breidenbach

**Graphic Designer**

**bearniistudiio@gmail.com**

**(956) 832.3886**

To whom it may concern,

## **References**

**Nancy Escobedo**

*Web Design*  
nancy@cmig.com  
(956) 521.3416

**Karin Abeyta**

*Photography*  
karina@playoutloud.com  
(423) 838.9172

**Mary Carmen's Studio**

*Logo Design*  
carmen@mchs.com  
(956) 755.9643

**Angry Fattie**

*Logo Design*  
calramos@yahoo.com  
(956) 443.9583

I am interested in working at a company with highly creative and open-minded artists who want to improve the world by design. As an artist who recently graduated from the University of Texas Rio Grande with a Bachelors degree in fine arts with a concentration in Graphic Design, I have the confidence that I have the artistic literacy that will be an asset to your team.

I do have previous professional experience. I did attend an internship at McCann Worldgroup in Shanghai, China, for two months in the summer of 2018 where I was fortunate to shadow tremendously talented art directors. I am trained in analog and digital photography. Before the time of my graduation, I have created various logos for clients. Aside from logo design, I did help set up the website for "Esco American Storage" in my hometown of Brownsville Texas.

I look forward to working on your side and hearing from you! Please, do not hesitate to contact me! Thank you for your time!

The best,

Bernadette Breidenbach



**Graphic Designer**

**(956)832.3886**

**bernadette@bearstudio.com**

### **Languages**

**Fluent in English and Spanish, both written and spoken. Can speak read and write conversational french, and able to understand HSK1 level**

# **Bernadette Breidenbach**

## **Objective**

Dedicated and motivated individual seeking an opportunity and work with like-minded individuals who enjoy Fine arts, working in a positive environment, and helping others express themselves creatively.

## **Experience**

McCann Worldgroup / 2018

American Companies / 2019

Baby Sitter / 2018-2022

Graphic Artist / 2018-2021

McDonalds / 2021- 2022

Chinese Gourmet Express / 2022- Present

## **Awards & Acknowledgements**

Food Handlers License

HSK 1 Certification

Proficiencies

Photographer, Adobe Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, Social media, Microsoft Office, Microsoft Excel, Email communication, MacOS

## **Education**

### **Shanghai University / 2018**

Foreign exchange student at the world- renown, Shanghai University. Studied Chinese and obtained an HSK 1 certification.

### **University of Texas Rio Grande Valley / 2022**

Graphic Design major in the process of completing bachelor's degree. Expected graduation date, Spring 2022.